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SECTIMWM F
WATER SUFPFLY
Burton End Watormorks

The Waterworks is situated in Camps Road, approximately £ mile from
the cohitre of the town in a wastorly direction. The floor level of the
punphouse iz 279.50 feot above Ordnance I'atum, and the floor of the
now pumphouss which houses the vortical contrifugal pump is 274.00 feot
sbove Ordnace Datum. The supply i= obtained from below the chalk stratum
through borcholes., Thore is a well 7 foet in diameter and 103 feet deep,
from the base of which twe headings are faken each 25 feol long Tuning in
sprroximately north and south directions. There are three borcholes, ono
9 inchos in diametor at the bottem of the well and cxtonding to a depth
of 250 feot from tho surfaco level, a further ono through the southerly
heading 10% inch diametor, snd another of 18 inch diameter faken through
the northerly hsading to depthe of 350 and 360 feet respoctively from
surface lavel.- . :

As part of the towm's immediate proposals for augmentation of water
supply & borchole 24" and 18" in diameter and over 350 feot deep was suk
in 1962 170 yards cast of the Watcrworks. This borchele did not yiold
the 20,000 gallons per hour enticipated and after various means fo
incroese the yield wero tried the rating rowained at 7000 gallons per hour.
A submersible set by Hessrs. TPleuger operates in this borehole and a
standby set capeble of replacing any of the three punping sets .
in the boreholes is kept in reserve.

Equimment

In 1951 a Sulger vertical spindle centrifugal pump was installed
in the 18 inch borehole, and this raises approximately 11,000 gellons of
water par hour and is powered by a 37 h.p. electric motor.

The old Tangye diesel driven reeciprocating pump has been replaced
with a Harland electrically operated submersible pump, capable of
pumping 15,000 gallons per hour. This pump has been installed in tha
IDé“ inch diameter borehole and since the latter months of 1957 has been
used to pump the lerger proportiocn of the total water requirements of the
town. A pumping test was undartaken on this pump in November, 1957 when
a discharge of between 15,000 and 16,000 gallems par hour was maintained
over a period of 48 hours. There was nc appreciable drop in water level
during the period of the test and the water rose over TO fast within three
minutes of the cessation of pumping.

Two additienal pumps have been acquired from Mesars., British Pleuger
Pumps. One is of 7,500 gallons per howr capacity for the new borehole
and the second of 10,000 gallons per hour as a standby set for all pumps.

Allvater is treated with chlorine before entering the town mains.

The water is pumped from the boreholes to a surface reservoir situated
soime 270 yards from the pumphouses which has a capacity of 150,000 gallcns
and g top water level of 350 feet above Ordnance Datum. This Reserveir is
not suffieiently elevated nor has adequate capacity to supply futuwre devalopment
and the provision of inereased surface storage accommodation is planned and a
water tower giving additional storage capacity of 150,000 gallons was brought

into use.
Water Supply - Bartlow

As the limits of the extrection licence for the Burton End Waterworks
is met at 100,000 gallons per day the Council had to look elsewhers for
water supplies for their town's growth and the Steur Valley being closed to
them, the Council's Consultantse selected a site at Bartlow whare after taest
pumping and a public enquiry, approval was given for a pumping station and
B" and 10" pumping main. :













The charges are £]1 for Adult Season Ticket Holders and 10/= half seasons
12/6d. for Junior Season tickets and &£/6d. for half season, 1/- Adults
and fd. for Junior's admission.

There were 14 Adult full season and 4 half ssason tickets sold and
212 Junior full seeson and 44 half season tickets sold.

In addition 1271 Adults and 5,204 Juniors paid for admission.

Horning paricds are reserved for the use of schools during the summer
term, and one evening each weck is reserved for the Swimming Club.

Daily- field tests are carried cut on the bath water and regular
bactericlogical tests are carried ocut showing a regular high standard
of water in the large pool although difficulties are experienced in
maintaining quality in the small pool due to overloading. The Departmant
has preparsd an ioprovement scheme ineléding new chlorination eirculaticn
aquipmant .

COFY OF REPCRT

PUBLIC EEALTH LABORATORY SERVICE

(Directed by the Eedical Ressarch Council for the Ministry
of Health)

Nature of Sample : From the Large Swimming Fool, The Fightle, Haverhill
" n E'D'l-ﬂll L] " L1 ] L]
Date and hour of collection @ 13.8.63% 11.0 z.m.
Date and hour of arrival t 13.8.63 31.25p.m.
REFCRT

Dats of Heport
15.8.63.

Plate Count.Yemstrel agar 24 hours 37“ C.aerobically seees D ssses pexr mls
Prebable number of coliform bacilli MacConkey 2 daye 37°C....0..es.por 160 ml.
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SEVERAGE Alil) SEWAGE DISPOSAL

The Couneil's Sewage Disposal Verks is mituated in Coupala Road
approximately & mile from the town centre and lying off the A604
bighway. A&11 sewage from the town gravitates to the entramaze of the
Works through an existing 18" and 21" diameter outfall sewer whore
it is pumped through the Works for treatment. The sewege system of thae
town is mainly & combinsd system in thHe old town and initial post war
dovelefpment but for all the remaining new arsas the systems are completely
separate. With the exception of & fow oultlying houses and farms all
houses are oonnected to the publie sewers.

During this year the now Sowags Workse constraocted by liessrs. Shappard
Hill to dosigns of tho Council's consultants lessrs. Howerd Humphroys & °
Sonas ware opsned. Theso have been dosigmed te eater for a papulatien’of 7,500
parsons initially but provision has been made for extensions up to 15,000
porsons by stages, the total cost of the first phase of the Worls being
gatimated to be £135,000. The Works consist of detritus removal in grit
channels, pumping, primary sedimentation, filtration, bumus tanks, and
lagoons with tho final effluent to tho Stour Brook over a smell area of
land irrigation. The sludge disposal is effected by cold digestion
tanks and drying beds, the slulge boing transported mechanically but
lifted manually. ITue to the rapid industrizl expansion of the town tha
Works have already bean found %o bo overloaded by very strong trade wastes
and instructions have boen given fo the Council's sonsultanta o propare


































